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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Globe All India Services Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Globe All India Services Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its loss including other comprehensive income, its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants (ICAl) of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section
133 of the Act read with the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensurlqg__be accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone finaphial
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken cn the basis of these
standalone financial statements. '

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressirg our opinion
on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

«  Evaluate the aopropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the anpropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast siznificant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the relatad disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standaione financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial szatements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonakly knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results
of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicabile, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Gecvernment of India in terms
of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in peragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ¢f our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit; ' pa— '

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have bean kept by the Company so far as it a
examination of those books; ;
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(c)
(d)

(e)

(f)

(h)

voreeecontd.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report

The company does not pay any Managerial Remuneration; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position as on 31% March,
2022,;
ii. The Company does not have any on long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on our audit procedures that are considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule
11(e) as provided under paragraph 2(h) (iv)(a) &(b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

V. The Company has not declared any dividend in last year which has been paid in current year. Further, no
dividend has been declared in current year.

Forl]KVS&CO
G Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registrati . 318086E

_ Partnéer
= Membership No. 051889
UDIN: 22051889AI1ASK9246

Date: 29" April, 2022
Place: Kolkata
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
to the Members of Globe All India Services Limited of even date)
i in respect of the Company’s fixed assets:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and

iii.

vi.

situation of fixed assets.

(b)  The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased manner over a
period of 3 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management during
the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of use assets) and intangible
assets during the year.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are holding against the Company for holding any benami property under
the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) The Company is mainly engaged in Tour and Travels business however due to pandemic company has diversified the
scope of its operations and engaged in Health and Hygiene business. Thus, in the current financial year the inventories
pertains to Health and Hygiene division and it is physically verified by management at reporting date and no material
discrepancies have been noted on such verification.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks and/or
financial institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. The quarterly
returns/statements filed by the Company with such banks and financial institutions are in agreement with the books of
accounts of the Company except as stated below:

Quarter ending Value per books of | Value per quarterly Discrepancy
account return/statement
June 30 1,557.65 2074.84 | There was difference of sales in
quarterly statement for the

quarter ended June 30, 2021 as
filled with the bank and in value as
per books of account.

The Company has not made any investment, provided any security and guarantee or granted any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms and limited liability partnership or any other parties
covered. Accordingly, report under clause (iii) (a) to (f) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
investment, provided any security and guarantee or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured during the year in respect of which provision of section 185 and 186 are applicable and accordingly the
requirement to report on clause 3 (iv) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

The Company has not accepted deposits from public within the meaning of section 73,74, 75,76 of the Act and the
Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the services provided by it and
accordingly the requirement to report on clause (vi) of the Order are not applicable to the company.
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vii.

vili.

Xi.

xii.

xiii.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of
account, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employee’s State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Goods and Services Tax, Excise Duty,
Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, no undisputed statutory dues as above were
outstanding as at 31st March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues relating to Goods and Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues, which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute as at March 31, 2022,

According to information and explanations given to us, Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction,
previously unrecorded in the books of accounts, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, as income
during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records examined by us, in our
opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender including the loans and interest are repayable on demand.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us
including representation received from the management, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank, financial institution or other lenders or government or any Government authority.

(c] During the year the company has not obtained any term loan, accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (ix)
of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, prima facie, no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
Clause 3(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments).

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records examined by us, the
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause (x) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly reporting under
clause 3 (xi) (a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provision of whistle blowers is not
applicable to the company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (xi) (c) of the order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly reporting under clause (xii) (a) to (c) of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the
details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements asf&gy_[%y the
applicable accounting standards. /@
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xiv. The provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
XV, In our opinion and according to the information and erplanations given to us, during the year the Company has rot

entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directers and nence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

XVi. [a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicabe to the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Cornpany.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not conducted any
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR} from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Barnk of
India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group does nct have
more than one CIC.

Xvii. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, The Company nas incurrad sash——
losses in the current financial year and imrrediate preceding financial year amounting to Rs. 129 lakh and 812 lakh
respectively. ' -

xviii, There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause xviii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company

XiX. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directars and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at tha
date of balance sheet as and when they fali due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit renort and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year frorn the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when
they fall due. ¢

XX. The requiremenrts as stipulated by the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act is not applicable to the Compa-y.
Accordingly, the requirement te report on clause 3 (xx) (a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XXi. As explained by the management the company does not have subsidiary, associate and Joint venture, accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3 (xxi) of the Order is not applicakle to the Company.

ForJKVS5 &CO
Chartered Accouatents
Firm’s Registration{¥o. 318086E
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Membership No. 051889
UDIN: 22051889A!ASK9245

Date: 29 April, 2022
Place: Kolkata
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members
of Globe All India Services Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Globe All India Services Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to respective company’s policies , the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statement

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForJKVS &CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Mo. 318086E
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GLOBE ALL IND.IA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Standalone Bzlance Sheet
as at March 31, 2022

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 236.49 234.96
Right-of-use assels 5 5.08 16.61
Intangibles assets 6 1211 9.81
Financial Assets
Cther financial assets 7 3218 2406
Deferred Tax Assets (nef) 8 290.41 259.55
Other non current assets 9 0.36 1.18
576.63 546.17
Current assets
Inventories 10 2.76 445
Financial assets =
Trade Recelvables ' 11 5.706.15 2903.50
Cash and Cash Equivalents 12(a) 70.53 40.00
Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents 12(b) 90.45 B9.41
Current tax assets (net) - 22480 3485
Other current assets 9 844.41 1,077.37
6,939.10 4,149.58
TOTAL ASSETS 7,515.73 4,695.75
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 13 A478.77 478.77
Other equity 14 158.99 271.07
Total Equity 637.76 749.84
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabiliies
(i) Borrowings 15 961.88 £33.33
(ia) Lease liabilities 16 279 558
Provisions 17 54.08 61.04
1,018.75 699.95
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i)  Borrowings 15 1,861.04 1,705.54
(ia) Lease liabilities 16 278 12.23
(i) Trade Payables
Total cutstanding due to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding due to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 18 343231 1,028 49
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 19 12048 137.41
Contract liabilities 231.24 M7 4
Other current liabilities 20 211.37 14.88
5,859.22 3,245.96
Total Liabilities 6,877.97 3,945.91
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 7,515,73 4,695.75
Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies 2
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments a3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
ForJKVS&CO.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe All India Services Limited

( Naresh Jalan ) (Pawan Kumar Kedia)
; Director Director
Memberkhip No. 051889 DIN: 00375462 DIN: 00375557

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 29th April 2022



GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss
for the period ended March 31, 2022

(Allamounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

LU sttt I i
Income
Revenue from operations 21 16,547.27 2,134 57
Other income 22 16.00 151.03
Total Income 16,563.27 2,285.60
Expenses y .
Cost of Services 23 (a) 12,869.03 1,682.77
Purchase of traded Goods 23 (b) 1,860,680 60.33
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories of traded goods 23 (c) 1.69 (4.45)
Employee benefits expense 24 695.27 564.32
Finance costs 25 255.07 329.88
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 29.43 42,00
Other expenses 27 1,011.13 464.75
Total Expenses 16,722.22 3,139.60
Loss before tax (158.95) (854.00)
Tax expense 28
Deferred tax (35.31) (228.52)
Tax adjustments for earlier years ; 2768

Total tax expense (35.31) (200.84)
Loss for the year (123.64) (653.16)
Other Comprehensive Income
Other Comprehensive Income not be reclassified to Profit or Loss in subsequent periods: 98A

Re-measurement income on net defined benefit plans 16.01 1.66

Income tax effect on re-measurement income on net defined benefit plans (4.45) (0.46)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) 11.56 1.20
Total Comprehensive Loss for the year (112.08) (651.96)
Earnings per equity share -
(Face value Rs. 10 per share (March 31, 2021: Rs, 10 per share))

Basic (2.58) (13.64)

Diluted (2.58) (13.64)
Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies 2
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 33

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even daie
ForJKVS &CO.
Chartered Accountants pe—

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe All India Services Limited

\o- ~

4 Chartered *
Accountants

( Naresh Jalan ) ( Pawan Kumar Kedia )
4‘0 [ka'\2 Director Director
Membetship No. 051889 ' DIN; 00375462 DIN: 00375557

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 29th April 2022



GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows
as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022
[All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Period Ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxes (158.95) {854.00)
Adjustments to reconcile profit and loss to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization expenses 2943 41,99
Sundry Balance Written Off / (written back) 409,58 22344
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 29500 .
Interest incame 4.31) (126.85)
Lease Rent Paid 8.14 131
Finance Costs 255.07 329.89
Operating Profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 763.96 (372.42)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivable (3,437.24) 1.516.32
{Increase)/ Decrease in stock in trade 1.69 (4,45)
Decrease/(Increase) in loans - 14.00
Decrease/ (Increase) in other financial assets 8.12) (381.39)
Decrease / (Increase) in other assets 23377 (81.48)
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 9.06 6.87
Increase/{Decrease) in trade payables 2,403.83 36.34
Increase/ (Decrease) in Lease fiabilitles (12.24) (23.46)
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (16.93) 25842
(Decrease)/Increase in other liabilities 80.30 (120.68)
Cash generated from operations 18.08 868.08
Taxes paid (net of refunds) (189.94) 424.93
Met cash generated from operating activities (171.86) 1,293.01

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant & equipment and intangible assets @172) e
(including capital work-in-progress and capital advances)

Repayment of Loan given to Corporate - 63266
Short Term Bank Deposits (1.08) [31.80)
Interest Received 4.31 126,85
Net cash outflow from investing activities (18.46) 720,48
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Finance Costs (265.07) (329.89)
Payment of Lease Liability (8.14) {13.11)
Repayment of Loan taken from Helding Company (Ramkrishna Forgings Limited) - (251.08)
Loan Taken from Corporale 1,450.93 <
Long Term Borrowings 485.21 715.00
Short Term Borrowings (Net) (1,452.08) (2,127.97)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 220.85 {2,007.05)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 30.53 6.44
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (Refer Note 12) 40.00 33.55
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note 12) 70.53 4000
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 30.53 6.44
Notes:
As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents Include:

Cash in hand 4,54 1.66

Balances with banks 65.99 38.34
Cash and Cash Equivalents 70.53 40.00
Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies 2
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 33
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date

ForJKV S & CO.
Charfgred Accountants
Fi istration no. 318086E

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe All India Services Limited

o Qs P~

Chartered

%

Accou ntants ( Naresh Jalan ) awan Kumar Kedia )
r Director Director
Memberghip No, 051889 | DIN: 00375462 DIN: 00375557

U

Place: Kolkata
Dated : 29th April 2022



GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity
as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital (Refer Note 13)

(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Balance at April 1,
2021

Changes in Equity Restated balance at Changes in equity
Share Capital due the beginning of the  share capital
to prior period current reporting  during the current
errors period year

Balance at March 31,
2022

Equity Share of ¥ 10/- (March 31, 2021 : # 101-) each issued, subscried and fully paid

A78.77

ATR.TT

Equity Share in numbers

47,87 650.00

- - 47 87,650,00

Changes in Equity Restated balance at Changes in equity

Particulars Balance at April 1, Share Capital due the beginning of the share capital  Balance at March 31,
2020 to prior period current reporting  during the current 2021
errors period year
Equity Share of 2 10/- (March 31, 2020 ; ¥ 10/-) each issued, subscribed and fully paid 47877 = - ATBTT
Equity Share in numbers 47 87,650.00 - . 47 B7 650,00
B. Other Equity (Refer Note 14)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Securities Premium Retained Earnings Total
Reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2021 1,468.85 (1,197.78) 271.07
Loss for the year (123.64) (123.64)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax)
- re-measurement Income on defined benefit plans - 11.56 11.56
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,468.85 (1,309.86) 158.99
Balance as at April 1, 2020 1,468.85 |545.82) 923.03
Loss for the year (653.16) (653.16)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax)
- re-measurement Income on defined benefit plans - 1.20 1.20
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,468.85 (1,197.78) 271.07
Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies 2
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 33

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these IND AS financial statements
As per our report of even date

ForJKV S &CO.
Chartered Accountanis
Registration no. 318086E

S 0\
4 Chartered \

ccountants ™/
P Vi
1 AkD S
Olk 3_','-,--_-//

Membership flo. 051889

Place: Kolkata
Dated : 29th April 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe All India Services Limited

o

( Naresh Jalan )
Director
DIN: 00375462

Pawan Kumar Kedia )
Director
DIN: 00375557




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

NOTE 1 CORPORATE OVERVIEW

GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”) is an Unlisted Public Limited company domiciled in India and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at Ramkrishna Chambers, 72
Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata - 700 017. The company is engaged in the corporate travel business since 1994 and has
been one of the top-notch Travel Management Company. The wide national presence in all major cities also became a
major USP of Globe wherein corporate clients enjoy seamless service delivery with local expertise and in personalized
manner.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 were approved for issue in accordance
with the resolution of the Board of Directors on April 29, 2022.

NOTE 2 BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement
(a) Basis of preparation

These financial Statements relate to Globe All India Services Limited comply in all material aspects with Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS")as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, as amended from time to time and presentation requirements of
Division I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule I11), as applicable to the Standalone
Financial Statement.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities have been classified as
current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division Il of
Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of operations and the time between acquisition of assets
for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The financial statements are presented in INR, the functional currency of the Company. Items included in the financial
statements of the Company are recorded using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Company operates (the ‘functional currency”).

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company have been reflected as “0"
in the relevant notes to these financial statements.

(b) Basis of measurement
These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise indicated.

2.2 Recent Accounting Developments

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards. On March 23,
2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1st,
2022, as below:

(a) Ind AS 103 - Reference to Conceptual Framework:

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework
for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of
Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements,

(b) Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use:
The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts
received from selling items produced while the company is preparing the asse
will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss, The /i;p/’;qp

Ch

have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in/itsfin




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

(c) Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract:
The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the

contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples
would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The
amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements.

(d) Ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021):
The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to

resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease
incentives were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impact in its financial statements.

(e) Ind AS 106 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021):
The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to

resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease
incentives were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant
impactin its financial statements.

The company has evaluated the above amendments and there is no material impact on its standalone financial
statement.

2.3 Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, plant and equipment is stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance cost are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are incurred.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as
“Capital work-in-progress”. Capital work-in-progress are stated at cost including interest, fund raising cost and related
expenses incurred during construction or pre-operative period.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is
classified as capital advances under "Other Non-Current Assets”,

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided under the straight-line method over the useful lives of
assets as prescribed in Part € of Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013 with the exception of the following:

- assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase,

Freehold land is not depreciated.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold
during a period is proportionately charged. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement
when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment is reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

(b) Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets purchased are initially measured at cost. Subsequently, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible assets are amortised
on a straight-line basis over the period of their estimated useful lives. The Company has intangible assets with finite
useful lives.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for finite-life intangible assets is reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

() Inventories:
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is computed on a weighted average basis. Cost

of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases, conversion costs and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents are cash, balances with bank and short-term (three months or less from the date of

placement), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

(e) Financial Instruments:
Financial Assets:

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value. In case of financial assets which are recognised at fair
value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other
cases, the transaction cost is attributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset.

Financial assets are subsequently classified and measured at
- amortised cost

- fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except during the period the Company changes its
business model for managing financial assets.

Debt Instruments:

Debt instruments are initially measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (‘FVOCI) or
fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL’) till de-recognition on the basis of (i) the Company’s business model for
managing the financial assets and (ii) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(i) Measured at amortised cost:
A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other financial assets of the Company.
Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Under the
effective interest method, the future cash receipts are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value using the
effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the difference between the
initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recognition value (net of principal
repayments, if any) of the financial asset over the relevant period of the financial asset to arrive at the amortized cost at
each reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method is recognized as
interest income over the relevant period of the financial asset. The same is incldded under other income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. ,/:,((; P
The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any:” "




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

(ii) Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On de-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is not reclassified from
the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer such cumulative gain or loss into
retained earnings within equity.

(iii) Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as explained above. This is
a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company excluding investments in subsidiary company. Such
financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date, Fair value changes are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs:

i The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

ii. The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has substantially
transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;

iii. The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the
cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement (thereby
substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

iv. The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not retain
control over the financial asset.

In cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the financial
asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such financial asset to the extent of
its continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The
financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.

On De-recognition of a financial asset [except as mentioned in (ii) above for financial assets measured at FVTOCI]
difference between the carrying amount and the consideration received is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Impairment of Financial Asset

The Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance on the
following:

i. Trade receivables

ii. Financial assets measured at amortised cost (other than trade receivables)

ifi. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

In case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime ECL is
measured and recognised as loss allowance.

In case of other assets (listed as ii and iii above), the Company determines if there has been a significant increase in
credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk of sueh assets. has not increased significantly,

an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognised as loss allowance, Hatgeve
significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognised as Ioss/f%ﬂ;o '

[+ v



GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month
ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
asset. 12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12
months from the reporting date.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a range of
outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information available as a result of past
events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of trade
receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of
trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates, At each reporting date, the historically observed
default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL allowance recognised (or reversed) during the period is recognised as income/expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss under the head ‘Other expenses’.

Financial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair
value through profit and loss. In case of trade payables, they are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently,
these liabilities are held at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Subsequent measurement
All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Under the effective interest method, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the initial recognition value
using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of the difference
between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recognition value (net of
principal repayments, if any) of the financial liability over the relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the
amortized cost at each reporting date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method is
recognized as interest expense over the relevant period of the financial liability. The same is included under finance
cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the De-recognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(f) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance Sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its present value using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of m d the risks specific to the

C]O




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

obligation. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance
cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

(g) Revenue Recognition:

Ind AS 115 "Revenues from Contracts with Customers’ which is effective 1st April 2018 introduces a five-step approach
to the timing of revenue recognition based on performance obligations in customer contracts. The Company had
applied Ind AS 115 in accordance with the modified retrospective transition method. Ind AS 115 considers whether a
contract contains more than one distinct good or service. This is particularly relevant in the context of the Company's
tours offerings. The Company assessed that it provides a significant integration service within a tours which produces a
combined output to the customer accordingly has concluded that under Ind AS 115, a tours constitutes the delivery of
one distinct performance obligation which includes is recognised when services of the single performance obligation
are transferred to the customer. This mean revenue and corresponding cost of sales is recognised over the period a
customer is on tours.

The revenue is measured as the aggregate amount of gross revenue receivable from tours which is inclusive of airline
travel services, hotel services, travel agency commission and other travel services supplied to customers in the ordinary
course of business. The Company records revenue on a net basis after deducting trade discounts, volume rebates, value
added tax and compensation vouchers granted to customers.

Incentive Income
Performance linked bonuses and incentive from airlines are recognized as and when the performance obligations under
the schemes are achieved.

Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).
EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the
amortised cost of a financial liability. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividend Income
Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

(h) Government Grant:
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached
conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic
basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. Where the grant
relates to an asset, it is recognized as deferred income and is allocated to statement of profit and loss over the periods
and in the proportions in which depreciation on those assets is charged.

(i) Expenditure:
Expenses are accounted on accrual basis.

(j) Employee Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term
employee benefits and they are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit & Loss
of the year in which related service is rendered.

Post-Employment Benefits:
I. Defined Contribution plans:
Defined contribution plans is Government administered pension fund scheme for all applicable employees.

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans:
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The Company recognizes contribution payable to a defined contribution plan as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss when the employees render services to the Company during the reporting period. If the contributions payable
for services received from employees before the reporting date exceeds the contributions already paid, the deficit
payable is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid
exceeds the contribution due for services received before the reporting date, the excess is recognized as an asset to the
extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund.

i) Provident Fund scheme:

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure when an employee renders the related service, The
Company has no obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

II. Defined Benefit plans:

i) Gratuity scheme:

Gratuity liability, being a defined benefit obligation, is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected
unit credit method made at the end of each financial year.

ii) Leave Salary Scheme:
The Company also extends defined benefit plans in the form of compensated absences to employees. Provision for
compensated absences is made on basis of actuarial valuation at the year end.

Recognition and measurement of Defined Benefit plans:

The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method with actuarial valuations
being carried out at each reporting date. The defined benefit obligations recognized in the Balance Sheet represent the
present value of the defined benefit obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan assets, if applicable. Any defined
benefit asset (negative defined benefit obligations resulting from this calculation) is recognized representing the
present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, if any, and net interest on the defined benefit
liability / (asset) are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Re-measurements of the net defined benefit
liability/ (asset) comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on the plan assets (excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability/asset), are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. Such re-
measurements are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the subsequent periods.

The Company presents the above liability/(asset) as current and non-current in the Balance Sheet as per actuarial
valuation by the independent actuary; however, the entire liability towards gratuity is considered as current as the
Company will contribute this amount to the gratuity fund within the next twelve months.

Other Employee Benefits:

Entitlements to annual leave (earned leave) are recognized when they accrue to employees. They can either be availed
or encashed subject to a restriction on the maximum number of accumulation of leave. The Company determines the
liability for such accumulated leaves using the Projected Accrued Benefit method with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each Balance Sheet date.

(k) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

Assessment for impairment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that a non-financial
asset may be impaired. Indefinite life intangible assets are subject to a review for impairment annually or more
frequently if events or circumstances indicate that it is necessary. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets is considered as a cash generating unit. Goodwill acquired in a business
combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Company’s cash-generating units that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquire are
assigned to those units.

If any indication of impairment exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating
unit is made. Asset/cash generating unit whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to
the recoverable amount by recognising the impairment loss as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if any) allocated to the cash generating
unit and then to the other assets of the unit, pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s or cash generating unit's fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use.
Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset or
cash generating unit and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet
date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised for set.in prior accounting periods
may no longer exist or may have decreased. 7 S oON\
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GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

Basis the assessment a reversal of an impairment loss for an asset other than goodwill is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss account.

(1) Income Taxes:

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss except to the extent it relates to a business combination or to an item which is recognised directly in equity or
in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/ receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year using applicable tax rates
for the relevant period, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous years. Interest expenses and penalties, if any,
related to income tax are included in finance cost and other expenses respectively. Interest Income, if any, related to
Income tax is included in Other Income.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences, Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all
deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credit (MAT Credit Entitlement) and any unused tax
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary difference can be utilized. In case of temporary differences that arise from initial
recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit,
deferred tax assets are not recognized.

A deferred tax liability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, by the end of the reporting period. Deferred
tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities;
and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

(m) Leases:

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116-Leases effective 1st April, 2019 using the modified retrospective method. The
Company has applied the standard to its leases with the cumulative impact recognised on the date of initial application
(1st April, 2019). Accordingly, previous period information has not been restated.

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Office Spaces. The Company assesses whether a
contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset

(ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and
(iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding
lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less
(short-term leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short-term and leases of low value assets, the Company
recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted
for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any
lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any,
Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term and useful life of the underlying asset.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing
rates. The lease liability is subsequently re-measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease
liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

A lease liability is re-measured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a chang ;Lgﬂghg lease term or a change in
A .

an index or rate used to determine lease payments, The re-measurement normally“aldp afljusts the leased asse




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as
financing cash flows.

(n) Foreign Currencies:

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are recorded in the functional
currency (ie. Indian Rupees), by applying to the foreign currency amount, the spot exchange rate between the
functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on foreign
exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items that
are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency, are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured.

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

(o) Fair Value
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies mentioned above,
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability,

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within
the fair value hierarchy that categorizes into three levels, described as follows, the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs).

Level 1 — quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly

Level 3 — inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end
of each reporting period and discloses the same.

(p) Borrowing Cost:

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized, if any. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.

(q) Earnings Per Share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted
for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares,

(r) Events after Reporting date

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the
reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the
Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed. R -




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mar 31, 2022

NOTE 3 Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions in the
application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgements based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.

Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have
the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in
the following notes:

(a) Measurement of defined benefit obligations - Note 32

(b) Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies - Notes 17 and 33
(c) Recognition of deferred tax assets - Note 8

(d) Measurement of Lease liabilities and Right of Use Asset (ROUA) - Note 5

(e) Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID-19-

The Company has considered internal and external information up to the date of approval of financial statements. In
assessing the recoverability of property, plant and equipment, receivables, intangible assets, cash and cash equivalent
and investments. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current
indicators of future economic conditions; the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The
Company has concluded that the impact of COVID - 19 is not material based on these estimates .The impact of the
global health pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and
the Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.
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GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

Note 5. Right-of-use Assets

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Office Premises st As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Right of use assets recognised 16.61 39.89
Depreciation on above 11.53 23.28
Net Carrying amount 5.08 16.61
Note 6. Other intangible assets
; Online P
Particulars Computer Software " E:v;:::‘:.lf:tbsne Total
Cost
As at April 1, 2020 8.77 14,50 23.27
Additions 0.66 - 0.66
Disposals/ deductions = - -
As at March 31, 2021 9.43 14.50 23.93
Additions 5.58 - 5.58
Disposals/ deductions - - -
As at March 31, 2022 15.01 14.50 29.51
Depreciation
As at April 1, 2020 0.15 8.10 8.25
Charge for the year 1.74 413 5.87
Disposals/ deductions - . )
As at March 31, 2021 1.89 12.23 1412
Charge for the year 1.97 1.3 3.28
Disposals/ deductions - - -
As at March 31, 2022 3.86 13.54 17.40
Net Block
As at March 31, 2021 7.54 2.27 9.81
As at March 31, 2022 11.15 0.96 12.11




GLOBE ALL INDIA LIWNMTED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Stat
as &t and for the period ended March 31, 2022

(A amicunts In INR Lakha, undess oherwise alaled)

Hote 7. Other Financial Assels Noa-Current Current
March 31, 2022 March 31, 203 March 31, 2022 Masch 31, 121
Secuwity Deposits 3218 2406 -
3218 2408 .00 0.00
Nota 8 (i) Deferred tax assets (net) MNon-Current
As at Asat
March 1, 2022 March 31, 208
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Capeaciation and Amoeization Expenses 19.40 15.12
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities 19.40 15.12
Deferrad Tax Assets
On Reframent benefits expensas 008 7.02
MAT Entidement Receivable 29.50 28.50
Busingss Loss including 1 Do 280 22 23814
Gross Deferred Tax Assels 309 81 27467
Deforred Tax Assets (Net) 25041 258,55
The Company has recognised defiered tax assets on $a buziness insses for the yaar on the basis of manzgement estrrsale thal there woldd be sufficiant taxabls income in fulure to reslise Ihe defer tax assets wiihin the sipulated pésicd
Mote B (i) Tax expenses Wear Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
&} Income-tax expense recognised in the of Profit and Loss
Current tax
Currenl & on profits for the year - -
1 for curmané tax for earlier years ¥ 27 66
Total current tx expanse 0.00 27 68
Deferred Tax |
Giiginalion &d reversal ol tamparary differences (3311 (22852
Total deferred tax expenss (banefi) (35,31} {228.53)
Income-tax expense reported in the 5t of Profit and Loss. (35,31) (20084}
b} I 18 Bxpy in ather comprehensive income
Dieterred tax - of posl emgloy obigaton (4.45) 0. 48)
Totel deferred ta (expense} ! banefil recognised n Oter T ive Income (4 45) 146}
I tax oxpanse gl n other b income {ih.45) 048]
o) R Hiation of statutory rate of tax and the effective rate of tax
Profit befors income tax (158 55) (#54.00)
Enacied Income fax rats in India appicable ta he Company 27.82% 11.82%
Tax on Profit belore tax at the enacted Income tax rate in india 144.22) (237.58)
Tax effect of amounts which ara not deductivle (tazabla) I calculating taxabie income:
Items not ded undar Income Tax -
Items nol daductible - -
Others 2706 206
Adjusiment of currend year peofil with brought forward loss (18.15)
|ncoema Tax (wiita ack)icharge in respact of earbar years - 2768
Tatal Income tax expense (35.31) 130.!:1}-
Note 8. Other assats (U d, G Good) Non Cinrrent Curront
As st Asat Asal As al
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Advance othar lhan Capital Advance
Advanca Io Suppliars of Sanvicas 33248 84,37
Advence fo Alrines * 304,83 143184
Advanca o N 1.2
Othess
Balares With Fuithoeiti 145,80 2755
Prepad Expenses .38 118 220 10.30
0.36 1.18 Ba4 .41 147737
* Advance to Airlines are somé old advances far which e company i pishing hard o racovar The company is expecting to recover the same very scon
Mote, 10 {walued at lowsr of cost and net realiszble valus) Currant
Asat As st
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Firizhed Goods: 276 445
L7 445
Note. 11 Trade Receivables Current
Asat Asat
March 31, 022 March 31, 2021
At Ised cost
- Trade Reosiiebies sonsidersd good - Secured 2
Trade R | srjered good - 533113 280350
- Trads Fecelvables which hava significant increase n credif risk
- Trade Recewables - creditimpaired
Less; Provision for Doubtfid Debls {225.00) -
5,706.15 2,993.50
Nole No 11.1 Trade i includes P
Asat As at
March 31, 222 March 31, 2021
Recsivehls fram Related Party 12684 15,85
Uriiled Recewables 116772 2211
Cithars 440879 2,404 54
5,706.15

2.93.50




11.1 Trade Receivable tee lypolhecated against working capial bariowings { Refer nole na 15}

112 There & ne amount receiveble from Directors or olber offers of e company or any of them either saverally or joinlly wilh any oher person or dzbis dua by firms er private sommpanies respectively i which any direclos & a partner or & dirsctor or & membar

11.3. For Lien { charges detads against Trade R bles, Reter nole 154

Mate No 1.4 Trade Ageing Schadule
Dutstanding from due date of payment a3 on March 31, 2022
Particuls - - ;
e Unbillod Fisceivables Not Dus Upto § moriths & months 12 21 More than BN
1 year years yoars 3 years
Undisputed
GConsidered good 16772 2,45657 51585 141 45512 667 28 404 84 5701
Which hewe significant increase in credit gk = = =
Creditimpazed = = T
Disputad
Cansidarad good 18.07 9468 47 (3 4268 200,44
‘Which have sigrificant increase in cradil rish - - = =
Cradd impaired N s - .
Less, Loss alkowancs - - - : {152.58) (55.21) (17.21] 235,00
Tatal 1.167.72 2458.57 515.96 1748 39122 B59.11 430,09 5706.15
from due dote of payment as on March 31, 2001
Particula = .
il Unbilled Receivables Not Due Upto & months & months 12 23 Mora than Total
1 yosr YBArs 3 years
Consdered good %81 72701 TE0 0 25057 59148 2251 a1
Which have significant increasa In credit risk - = . = = F
Credit impaired = - -
Disputed
Considerad good 3038 23300 1io2e 2183 17 50 300
Which have significant increase in cradi risk # 3 = B = >
Credit mpawed = =
Legss: Loes alowanca = = -
Total 14681 M Te0.41 #0586 T01.77| 4434 17.50] 2903,50|
Note - The agsing given above is systam generated
Nole. 12 {a) Cash and cash equivalents As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cash in hand 454 166
Bufances with Banks
- In Gurren! Azcounts 65.99 3834
70,53 40,00
MNote. 12 {b) Bank balances other than cash and cash Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 021
in Shorl Term Bank Deposits oG 45 B4
90.45 39.41
Note. 12 (c) Changes in liabilities financing activities
Particulars April 1, 2024 Cash Flows On accoant of IMD AS 116 March 31, 222
ro=n r—— malures ol ong 1o deb] 150387 (116 4 15T
Currant Lease kability 2.8 (814} [131) 278
HNan current baowings {inchding currant maturisies of long ferm debis) 715.00 48521 - 1,200.21
Mon Current Lease sbility 558 | 279) 279
Total liabilities from financing activities 239668 47551 4.104) B8 48
Particulars April 1, 2020 Cash Flows On account of IND AS 116 March 31, 21
Current ings (sxcluding current maturifies of fang teim dabis) 400292 {2,378.05) | 152387 ]
Curmant Leasa liabdity 205 {13.11) 27 1223
m ; fudng Tong erm debis) E 71500 - 115.00
Non Carent Leess lisbiity 1822 - 11264) 558
Total fiabilities from financing activities 4,044,189 {1LAT7_16)| IW.!&]I 235 68




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements
as atand for the period ended March 31, 2022

(1Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unlass olharwise slated)

Note 13. Equity share capital HNumber of shares
As at As at Asat Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Authorised capital
Equity shares of ¥ 10 aach (March 31, 2021 : T 10F) 50,00.000,00 50,0:0,000.00 50000 50000
500.00 500.00
Issued and subscribed capital & fully paid-up 5 i
Equity shares of ¥ 10 ach (March 31, 2021 - ¥ 10/} 47 87 65000 47 87 B50.00 47877 478,77
478.77 478,77
a) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year.
Equity Shares with voting rights Number of shares
For the year ended Fer the year ended For the year ended For the year snded
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 204
Althe b of the year 47 ,87,650 00 47 B7,650.00 47877 4TBTT
Add: Shares issued during the year - - : :
Althe end of the year 47,87,650.00 47,87 650.00 AT8.7T 478,77

b) Right, Pref and hed to Shares:-
The Company has one ciass of equity shares having a par valus of ¥ 101 per share. Each shate holder is eligible for ane volte per shars held, The dividend il any, propesed by the Board of Direclor is subject to the approval of the sharshalderes in the ensuing Annual General
meeting. In the evant of iquidaton, the equity shareholders are eligible to receve the remaining assets of the Company after di ofall p lal amoun), in prop lo their sharaholdi
) Details of shared held by holding / ulimate holding pany and [ or thelr subsidiaries |
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each lully paid up (March 31, 2021 - 2 10/} % holding Wumber of shares
Asat As at As at Asat
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Ramkrishna Forgings Ltd. Holding Company 100.00% 100.00% 47 B7 650 47 B7 650
d) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Promoter name
No. of shares % of total shares % Change during the yaar No. of shares % of total shares % Change during the year
Famkii Fargings Ltd. Holding Company 47 B7 550 100,00% 0,00% 47 87 650 100,00% 0.00%
@) The Company during the precading 5 years -
| Has nat allotted shares pursuant lo contracls without payment received in cazh
il. Has nat allodted shares as fully paid up by way of bonus shares
iil. Has not bought back any shares
T) There are no calls unpaid by Directors / Officers
@) The Company has not converted any securibies into equity shares lpreference shares during the shove financial years.
h} The Company has not forfeited any shares during this financial year
Nota 14, Other equity Asat
March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Securies Premium Account {Refer Note a) 1,468.85 1,468.85
Retained eamings (Refer Nale b) (1,308 88) (1,197 78}
Total 158.98 21,07
&. Securities premium reserve
Securifies Premium Account i used to record the premium on issue of shares, The same is utilised in ac with the p af the & Agt, 2013,
Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance at the beginning of tha year 1.468.85 1.468.85
Add: Changes during the year = - 5
Batance al the end of the year 1,488.85 1,868 85
b. Retained eamings
Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balance as per Las Balance Sheel (1,187 78) [545.82)
Add: Profit for the period [123.64) {65316}
Ciher C: h Incarme {OCI) 1156 120
(1,308.86) {1,197.78)




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

[All 3mounts in INR Lakhs, unless othenwiss stated)

Note 15, Borrowings

Non - Current

Current

Secured March 31, 2022 March 31, 201 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Repayable on demand
From banks

- Working Capital Term Loan- GECL 1,200.21 715.00 >

- Cash Credit ¥ - 171,78 -

- Working Capital Demand ( Shart Term Loans = - 5 1623.87
‘Less: Current Maturity of Lang Term Debt (238.33) (81.67) 238,33 4167
Unsecured
Repayable on demand :

From Related Parties - - 1,450.93 -
961.88 633.33 1,861.04 1,705.54
A, Security Details
Facility Category Security Details Payment Frequency March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cash Credit On Demand 171.78 -
Warking capital loans from banks are secured by first pari-passu charge on
current assets of the Company, both present and future, subject to prior
charges in favour of banks created/ to be created in respect of any existing /
future financial assi ! fation which has been/may be
obtained by the Company. It is for further secured by the corporate
Working Capital Demand ( Short Term Lozns |guarantee of Rarr}krvshna Forgings Limited, On Demand - 162387
Collateral Security :
Werking Capital from Axis Bank Limited its further secured by equitable
mortage of free hold property at 8, Ho-Chi-Minh Sarani, Kolkata - 700071
Working capital Term loans from banks are secured by second pari-passu
charge on current assets of the Company, both present and future, subject
to prior charges in favour of banks created! to be created in respect of any
. ; existing / future financial assistance / accommodation which has beenfmay 36 Monthly Principal Instalments post moratorium
Working Capital Tem Loan be obtained by the Company. period of 12 months from the date of disbursernent 615.21 71500
Collateral Security :
Working Capital from Axis Bank Limited s further secured by equitable
mortage of free hold property at 8, Ho-Chi-Minh Sarani, Kolkata - 700071.
Working capital Term loans from banks are securad by second pari-passu
charge on current assets of the Company, both present and future, subject
to prior charges in favour of banks created/ to be created in raspect of any
_ ) existing / future financial assistance | accommodation which has been/may 48 Monthly Principat Instalments past moratarium
Working Capital Term Loan be obtained by the Company. periad of 24 months from the date of disbursement 55100 B
Collateral Security :
Working Capital from Axis Bank Limited its further secured by equitable
mortage of free hold property at 8. Ho-Chi-Minh Sarani, Kolkata - 700071,
B. Net Debt position
S ;;;: ch Cash Flow Fair value changes Current/Non-current  As at 31st March 2022

Boirowing-Non-Current 633.33 328,55 0.00 0.00 961.88

Bomowing-Current 1,705.54 155,50 + = 1,861.04

Net Debt 2,338.87 484.05 - 282292

At at:;:;ﬂamh Cash Flow Fair value changes Current/Non-current  As at 31st March 204

Borrowing-Non-Current - 633.33 = - 63333

Borrowing-Current 4,002.92 (2,379.08) - . 1,705.54

Net Debt 4,002.82 (1.745.72) * - 233887




C. Terms of repayment of total borrowings outstanding as of March 31, 2022 are provided below:

Range of Effective

Borrowings =1
Interest Rate (%) i Ld 21 year
Warkign Capital term Loan T7.50109.25 238.33 461.68
Cash Credit 8.00109.00 171.78 -
Corporate Loan 14 1450.93
Note 16. Lease Liabilities Non-Current Current

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2001

Lease Liability 2.79 5.58 278 12.23
2.79 5.58 2.78 12.23
Note 17. Provisions Non-Current Current
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Pravision for gratuity (Refre Note 32) 15.49 2416 3
Pravision for compensated absences 38.59 36.88 - :,

54.08 61.04 0.00 0.00
# Other payable represents Audit Fees, Professional Fees, Telephone Expenses, Rent Charges, Electricty Charges, Maintainance etc.
Note 18 TRADE PAYABLES (At amortized Cost) As at

Total outstanding due to micro enterprises and small enterprises

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Total ing dues of micro enterprises and small

Total outstandi

dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total O

ing due to creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

- Airlines

580.36

44.22

2,851.95

984.27

Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small pr

Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small

3,432.31

1,026.49

Cahadnl

Trade Payables Ageing

Particulars

Outstanding as on March 31, 2022 from due date of payment

Unbilled Due

Not Due

Upto 1 Year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More than 3 Years

Total

Total gutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total outstanding dues of crediters other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

1,148.46

1,350.88

B62.32

70.65

J4an

Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Disputed dees of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises

Total

1,148.46

1,350.88

862.32

70.65

343231

Particulars

QOutstanding as on March 31, 2021 from

due date of payment

Unbilled Due

Not Due

Upto 1 Year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

More than 3 Years

Total

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

244.87

624.27

143.27

16.28

1,028.49

and small

Disputed dues of micro

Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises .

Total

244.67

62427

143.27

16.28

1,028.49

Mote - The ageing given above is system generated

Note 19. Other financial liabilities

Current

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Employee related liabilities

104.91

1747

Other financial liabilities #

15.57

19.94

120.48

137.41

Note 20. Other liahilities

Statutory Duss (including provident fund, tax d

i at source and others)

14,48

1488




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 21. Revenue from operations For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Sale of Services
- Tours, Cargo and other services 15,808.14 1832.36
- Commission & Incentives 739.13 302.21
16,547.27 2,134.57

The Company is engaged in the travel business and generates revenue from tours and others services (Including commission and incentive) and the same is only reportable
segment of the Company.

1. Disaggregation of revenue
In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by primary geographical market, major service lines and timing of revenue recognition.

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

i) Primary Geographical Markets
Within India 16,547.27
Outside India Z
Total 16,547.27
ii) Major services
Tours and other services 15,808.14
Commission & Incentive 739.13
Total 16,547.27
iii) Timing of Revenue
At a point in time 739.13
Over the time 15,808.14
Total 16,547.27
iv) Contract Duration
Long Term -
Short Term 16,547.27
Total 16,547.27
v) Sales Channel
Direct to Customers 16,547.27
Through Intermediaries R
Total 16,547.27
2. Contract balances
The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customers
Receivables, which are included in ‘Trade receivables' 5706.15
Contract assets
Contract liabilities 231.24
Other Information

The transaction price doesn't includes any financing component since the credit terms are as per the trade practice. There is no intersegment transfer,




Note 22. Other income

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Interest income on

- Financial Assets 4.31 94.20
- Income Tax Refund - 32.65
Other non-operating income - -
- Miscellaneous Income 11.69 2418
16.00 151.03
Note 23(a). Cost of Services For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cost of Services 12,869.03 166277
12,869.03 1,682.77
Note 23(b). Purchase of traded goods For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Purchases of traded goods 1,860.60 80.33
1,860.60 60.33
Note 23(c). Decreasel(Increase) in Inventories of traded goods For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening inventories of traded goods 4.45 z
Closing inventories of traded goods 2.76 4.45
1.69 (4.45)
Note 24. Employee benefit expense For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Salaries, wages and bonus 549.73 484.27
Contribution to provident & other funds 35.06 29.14
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 32) 12.10 15.38
Staff welfare expenses 98.38 35.53
695.27 564.32




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes fo the Standalone Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 25. Finance costs For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interests Expenses 212.25 303.15
Interest on Lease Liabilities 0.86 276
Other Borrowing Costs 41,96 2397
255.07 329.88
Note 26 Depreciation and amortization expenses
Refer Note 2.3 (a), (b) & (m) for accounting policy on Property, Plant and Equipemnt, Intangible Assets & Leases
Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment 14,62 12.85
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets 11.53 23.28
Amortization of Intangible assets 3.28 587
Total 29.43 42.00
Note 27. Other expenses For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Electricity Expenses 5.25 415
Business Promotion Expenses 22.08 512
Printing & Stationery Expenses 4,85 222
Subscription 446 097
Rent ™ 62.41 45.44
Rates & Taxes 48.32 22.00
Insurance Charges 3.80 0.00
Repairs & Maintenance 63.00 5360
Miscellaneous Expenses 9.75 11.54
Bank Charges & Commission 4117 3249
Postage, Telegraph & Telephone 14.24 12.40
Legal & Professional Expenses 38.06 26.05
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 27.05 965
Advertisement Expenses 0.09 0.00
Payment to Auditors # 10.65 10.55
Brokerage & Commission Expenses 20.41 479
Vehicle Running Expenses 0.97 0.34
Loss on Sales / Discarded Assets (Net) # 0.00
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 225,00 0.00
Sundry Balances Written Off (Net) 409.58 22344
1,011.13 464.75
*Included impact on INDAS 116 - Leases. Refer Note 2.3 (m) for accounting policy on leases
# Details of payment to auditors: For the year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
As Auditor: P
Audit Fees R\ 6.25 6.25
Tax Audit Fees P A\ 1.00 1.00
Limited Review (2] RO T < 3.00 300
In other capacity: - NS A ‘m\
Miscellenous SEERD” , U\ 0.30

10.55




Note 28. Tax Expense

For the year ended

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Current Tax for the year

Add: MAT Credit Entitlement

Current Tax

(35.31)

(228.52)

Deferred Tax

Income Tax for earlier years - 21.68
(35.31) (200.84)

Note 28A. Other Comprehensive Income For the year ended

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans 16.01 1.66

Less: Tax expense on the above (4.45) (0.46)

11.56 1.20




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022
Note 29. Financial instruments

(i) Financial instruments by category

(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost
Financial assets
Trade receivables 5706.15 2.903.50
Cash and cash equivalents 70.53 40.00
Bank balance other than Cash and cash equivalents 90.45 89.41
Other financial assets 3218 24.06
Total 0.00 0.00 5,899.31 0.00 0.00 3,056.97
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 2,822.92 2,336.87
Lease Liabilities 5.57 17.81
Trade payable 343231 1,026.49
Other payables 12048 137.41
Total 0.00 0.00 6,381.28 0.00 0.00 3,522.58

Note 30. Financial Risk Management, Objectives and Policies
A. Capital Risk management

The company’ s capital management objectives are

- to ensure the company's ability to continue as a going concern

- to provide an adequate return to shareholders

The Capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of its strategic and day to day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor,
creditors and market confidence. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity and net debt.

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Total Borrowings 2,822.92 2,338.87
Less: = -

Cash & Cash Equivalents & Other bank balances (Refer Note No. 12a) 70.53 40,00
Net Debts (A) 2,752.39 2,298.87
Total equity 637.76 749.84
Total equity & Net Debt (B) 3,390.15 3,048.71
Gearing Ratio (A/B) 0.81 0.75

No changes were made in objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

B. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to
credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) including deposits with banks and financial institutions and other receivables and deposits, foreign

exchange transactions and other financial instruments.
Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored and reconciled. Based on historical trend, industry practice and the business environment in which the company operates, an
impairment analysis s performed at each reporting date for trade receivables. Based on above, the company does not except any credit loss.

Other Financial Assets

Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalent, deposits with the banks/financial institutions is generally low as the said deposits have been made with the banks/financial
institutions who have been assigned high credit rating by international and domestic rating agencies. Credit Risk on Derivative Instruments are generally low as Company
enters into the Derivative Contracts with the reputed Banks and Financial Institutions. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved Financial Institutions/

Counterparty.
C. Liquidity risk




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. Prudent liquidity risk management
implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit facilities to meet obligations when due.
The Company's treasury team is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen
by senior management. Management monitors the Company's liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on contractual undiscounted paymenls

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at Less than 1 ol s 23 More thaii 3

March 31, 2022 year ye year ore than 3 years Total
Non-derivatives

Borrowings 1,861.04 299.02 287.79 375.07 2,822.92
Lease Liabilities 2.78 2.79 - - 557
Trade payable 3,432.31 3,432.31
Other payables 120.48 . - . 12048
Total 5,416.61 301.81 287.79 375.07 6,381.28
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at Less than 1

March 31, 2021 year i-2year | 2-3year | Morethan3years Total
Non-derivatives

Borrowings 1,705.54 238,33 238.33 156.67 2,338.87
Lease Liabilities 12.23 279 279 - 17.81
Trade payable 1,028.49 - - 1,028.49
Other payables 137.41 - - - 137.41
Total 2,883.67 241.12 24112 156.67 352258

D. Market Risk
(a) Foreign currency risk

The company has no major exposure to foreign exchange risk.

(b) Interest rate risk
(i) Liabilities

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's short term borrowing with floating interest rates. The Company constantly
monitors the credit markets and rebalances its financing strategies to achieve an optimal maturity profile and financing cost.

Interest rate risk exposure

Below is the overall exposure of the company to interest rate risk:

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Fixed rate borrowing 1,450.93 E
Floating rate borrowing 410.12 1,70553
Total borrowings 1,861.04 1,705.53
Sensitivity

Below is the sensitivity of profit or loss and equity changes In interest rates.

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest sensitivity

Interest rates increases by 100 basis points 410 17.06
Interest rates decrease by 100 basis points (4.10) (17.06)

Note:
(i) If the rate is decreased by 100 bps profit will

(ii) Interest rate sensitivity has been calculated assuming the borrowings outstanding at the reporting date have been outstanding for the entire reporting period

(c) Commodity Price risk A
The company doesn't have any exposure of commodities. Thus the company is not affected by the price volatility ofﬁb T
| 0% 18

Note 31. Dividends & Adre
The company has not declared any dividend in the current year as well as immediately financial year N\



GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

Note 32. Employee Benefits
(a) Gratuity Plan
Funded scheme

The Group has a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees ("Gratuity Scheme”). The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the
Act, every employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the employee’s length of
service and salary at represent age. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn) for
each completed year of service as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The scheme is funded with an insurance Group.

As per Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits" the disclosures of Employee Benefits as defined in the Standard are given below:

Statement of Profit and Loss :
Net employee benefits expense (recognised in Employee Cost)

(All amounis in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

i. Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement Gratuity (Funded)
For the year ended

March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2021
Current Service Cost 10.45 1049
Net Interest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Asset) 1.65 177
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 12.10 12.26
Actuarial (gains) / losses arising from:
change in demographic assumptions - -
change in financial assumptions (4.76) 0.47
experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumplions) (3.41) (2.13)
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense (7.84) -
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income (16.01) (1.66)
Total Expense {3.91) 10.60
ii. Bifurcation of Net Liability Gratuity (Funded)

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Current Liability (Short term)

15.49

Non-Current Liability (Long term) 24.16
Net Liability 15.49 24,16
iii. Changes in the Present Value of Obligation: Gratuity (Funded)
March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 73.00 71.67

Current Service Cost 10.45 10.49

Interest Expense or Cost 4.96 491
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising from:

change in demographic assumptions - -

change in financial assumptions (4.76) 047

- experience variance (i.e. Actual experiences assumptions) (3.41) (2.13)

Benefits Paid (4.75) (12.39)
Present Value of Obligation as at the end 75.49 73.01
iv. Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year: Gratuity (Funded)

March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning 48,85 45.72
Investment Income 332 313
Employer's Contribution -
Benefits Paid = =
Return on plan assets , excluding amount recognised in net interest expense 7.84 z

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end

60.01

v. Major Categories of Plan Assets as a percentage of total plan assets kkw LWT0M ,..3".._))
W ~/
2 .

Funds managed by Insurer




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

vi. Actuarial Assumptions Gratuity (Funded)

March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
Discount rate (per annum) 6.80% 6.80%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 5.00% 5.00%
Mortality Rate (as % of IALM 2012-14) 100% 100.00%
Attrition/Withdrawal rate (per annum) 2% 2.00%
vii. Sensitivity Analysis Gratuity (Funded) Gratuity (Funded)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Assumption 1% increase | 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
Discount Rate 67.12 85.39 64.31 83.38
Salary Growth Rate 85.52 66.88 83.47 64.09
Attrition Rate 77.24 73.52 74.42 71.38
Mortality Rate 75.57 7543 73.06 7295

viil. During the year 2022-23, the company expects NIL contribution to gratuity scheme.

ix. Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation: Gratuity (Funded)
As at

March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
1 year 2.25 113
2105 years 11.71 4,94
6 to 10 years 29.78 11.49
More than 10 years 171.03 94.98
{b) Provident Fund:

In accordance with the law, all employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, The Company has a defined contribution plan,
Under the defined contribution plan, provident fund is contributed to the government administered provident fund. The Company has no further contractual nor any
constructive obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plan is Z
32,51,661/- (March 31, 2021: Z 27,11,973/)




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
as at and for the penod ended March 31, 2022

Note 33. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided)
A. Contingent Liabilities
The Company don't have any contingent Liabilities

B. Lease Commitments
Lease commitments are the future cash out flows from the lease contracts which are not recorded in the measurement of lease liabilities. These include patential future payments related to leases of low value assels and
leases with term less than twelve months,

(Adl amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at
Particulars March 31, March 31,
2022 21
Not Later than one year 62.41 45.44

Note 34. Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are provided as under for the year 2021-22, to the extent the Company has received intimation from the
“Suppliers” regarding their status under the Act.

The particulars required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2008 (MSMED Act) in respect of principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the year, amount due fo the
suppliers beyand the appointed day during the year, amount of interest if any, accrued and remaining unpaid as at the end of the year etc. could not be disclosed for wani of information whether sundry creditors include dues
payable to any such undertakings. The Company has initiated the exercise of identifying the status of the suppliers as required under MSMED Act where suppller confirmations are awaited.

Note 35. Related Party Disclosures as required by IND AS 24
Related parties where control exists:
(i} Holding Company Ramikrishna Forgings Ltd.

(ii} Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel and Riddhi Portfolio Pvt, Ltd.
their relatives are able to exercise significant influence

(i) Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mahabir Prasad Jalan Director
Naresh Jalan Director
Pawan Kumar Kedia Director
Chaitanya Jalan Director
(iii} Subsidiary of Holding Company Ramkrishna Aeronautics Private Limited
{iv) Trusts managed by Holding Company Ramkrishna Foundation
(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
. Transaction
Transaction
Sl N f th i
aime. ol e Relationship Nature of Transactions Amount for the Outstanding || Amount for [ Outstanding
No. | Related Party asat the year asat
year ended
ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1 Ramkrishna Holding Company Loans Received . 2 800.00 :
Forgings Lid. Loans Repaid - - 1,050.00 =
Interest Paid/Payable # - 22.50 =
(TDS: CY:NIL, PY:Rs. 1,68,764) 5 = =
Office Rent Paid/Payable 31.02 - .02 -
Sale of service - Tour, Cargo and Other Services 10,343.91 128.64 1,376.48 156,85
Sale of service - Commission and Incentive (Transaction Value - Rs, 1,82,32 B05-) 30.30 . 6.97 .
Corporate Guarantee # - 2,235.00 - 262500
Mr, Naresh ; o
2 N Director Sale of Air Tickets & Others 455.76 63.31 46.12 304
Loans Given 2500 - 1,130.00 -
. . Loan Repayment 25.00 - -
Enterprises aver which Key Y il
5 | Riddni Portolio |Management Personnel and their Loan Received 2,480.00 1,430.00
Pt L. |relatives are able to exercise significant || gan Repaid 1.050.00
influence -
Interest Received/Receivable (TDS:CY Rs. 301 /-, PY Rs. 6,76,406) 0.03 - 9019 .
Interest Paid/Payable (TDS:CY Rs. 3,64,648 /-, PY Rs. NIL) 36,49 20.93 - .
4 Ramkrishna | Trust managed by Holding Company ) 14.4 =
i Sale of Other Services g
Foundation =

# Corporate guarantee given to Axis Bank Limited, Kolkata - 2 18,10,00,000 (Previous year -  22,00,00,000), RBL Bank Limiled, Kolkata - NIL {Previous year - NIL) and Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited, Kolkata - F
4,25,00,000 (Previous year - ¥ 4,25,00,000) !




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Note 36. Ratio Analysis and its elements®

{4l amounlzin INR Lakhs, unless ctherwiza staled)

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Ratio Type Numerator Denominator Numerator  |Denominator |Ratio Numerator |Denominator |Ratio Variance
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 6,939.10 5,859.22 1.18 414958 3,245.96 1.28 -1.36%
Debt-Equity Ratie Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 282293 637.76 443 2,338.88 749.84 % 41.91%
famlng i i Debt service = Interest
) : = Net Profit after taxes +
Debt Service Coverage Ratio : & Lease Payments + 79543 413.27 192 95.57 375,32 0.25 (55.85%
Man-cash operating Princinal Repayment
EXPENSES. el it
Net Profits after faxes — Aarads Sharsholder
Return to equity ratio Preference Dividend (if Equiwg & 123,64 693.80 018]  -653.16 1075.82|  -061 T0.65%
any)
Average inventory
; Cost of Id OR i A
Inventory Turmover Ratio s goods s0ld OR 1. opening + Closing 16.547.07 361 458627 213457 223| 95830|  37859%
balance ( 2)
Net Credit Sales=Net
credit sales consist of
grass credit sales minus | Average frade debtors =
Trade Receivables turnover ratio sales return. Trade (Opening + Closing 16,547.27 3,594.9 4.60 2,134.57 344284 0.62 642.41%
receivables includes balance / 2)
sundry debtors and bill's
receivables.
Net Credit Purchases
=Net credit purchases
) consist of gross credit  |Average Trade
Trade Payables tumover Ratio porthases finus Payables 14,731.32 1,533.83 9.60 1,738.64 765.65 2.27 32295%
purchase
return
Net Sales=Net sales E’Vnrkm_g Caplt_al
; ; shall be calculated as =Wanang fapial shall
Net Capital turnover ratio ool sales minus sales be ca[culgted as current 16,547 .27 1,079.88 15,32 2,134 57 903.62 2.36 548.67%
assets minus current
refurns. s
liabilities.
Net Sales =Net sales
) Net profit shall be after |shall be calculated as
Met Profit Ratio i b AR tiisas Sik -123.64 16,547.27 -0.01 -653.16 213457 -0.31 -97 56%
returns.
Capital Employed =
’ Earning before interest | Tangible Net Worth +
Return on Capital Employed Stid Gt Total Debt + Deferred 96.11 3,460.69 0.03 52412 3.088.72 017 -116.37%
Tax Liability
Return on Investments ::Li':]s;[}(ﬁnance Investment NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

* Based on the requirements of Schedule Ill
The major reason for differences in the above ratios is that the entire tourism segment was very badly impacted by the Covid 19 during the FY'21 due to which most of the crucial parameters were

adversely impacted. The Goverment of India had imposed lockdown w.e.f 25th March 2020 and the entire FY'21 was badly impacted due to the effect of Covid-19, On the contrary, the business was
comparatively better in FY'22 resulting into better ratios.




GLOBE ALL INDIA SERVICES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS GLOBE FOREX & TRAVELS LIMITED)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

Note 37. Segment information

The Company is in the business of Tour and Travels, Health and Hygiene, Cargo and Car Rental Segment. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM). CODM of the company looks at the travel agent business, sanitization business, car rental business & cargo business as a single
segment accordingly all the different segments are considered as single segment for the reporting purpose,

Note 38. Earning per share (EPS)
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholder by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
(All amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Loss for the year attributable to shareholders of the company (123.64) (653.16)
Weighted average number of shares used in the calculation of EPS:

Weighted average number of Basic Equity Shares outstanding 47 87,650 47 87 650

Dilutive Impact of Shares Warrant Issued

Weighted average number of Shares outstanding (Including Diluted) 47,87 ,650 47,87,650
Face value of per share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Basic EPS (Rs.) (2.58) (13.64)
Diluted EPS (Rs.} (2.58) (13.64)

Note 39. The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. The Company's operations and
revenue during the period were also impacted due to COVIiD-19. However, during the latter part of the current period, there is imprevement in Tour & Travel Business & Cargo segment of the
Company. The revenue has increased exponentially during the current quarter. Management believes that operation of the business will pick up further during the next financial year provided
there is no unexpected change in the business scenario. Given the uncertainties associated with nature, condition and duration of COVID 19, the impact assessment on the Company's
financial statements will be continuously made and provided for as required.

Note 40. Balances of Trade Receivable, Trade Payable and advances to customer are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Note 41. The Company has not appointed an intemal auditor as the provisions of Sec 138 of the Companies Act 2013 relating to appointment of internal auditor are applicable on the
Company.

Note 42. Benami Property held
The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceedings has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami Property.

Note 43. Relationship with Struck off Companies
Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

Note 44. Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

a. Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries). Further, the Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries,

b. the company has borrowerd funds from banks for meeting the working capital requirements and the funds have been used for the working capital purpose only. Please refer note no 15 for
further defails.

Note 45. Crypto Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the current financial year and preceding financial year,

Note 46, Undisclosed Income
The company has not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

Note 47. Wilful Defaulter
Company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

Note 48. Details of the Loan given, Investment made and Guarantee given covered under section 186(4) of the Companies Act,2013
The company has not given any Loan, made Investment and Guarantee given under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013

Note 49. The Company is not getting covered under sec 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and as such the provisions of CSR are not ap;ﬁ]}f}gﬁ‘ 2 0]




Note 50. There are no creation or satisfaction of charges which are pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period,

Note 51, The MCA wide notification daled 24 March, 2021 has amended Schedule |1l to the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of certain disclosures. Amendments are applicable from 1 April
2021. The Cernparny has incorporated the changes as per the said amendment in the above results and has also changed comparative numbers wherever it is applicable

Note 52. Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and reclassified to conform to the classification of the current period, where necessary.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these IND AS financial statements

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Globe All India Services Limited

e e

ForJKV S &CQC.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 318086E

4 Chartered *

Suptilh Gha Accountants ( Naresh Jalan ) ( Pawan Kumar Kedia )
N y Director Director
Mémbership No. 054889 [0/Kka\2 DIN: 00375462 DIN: 00375557

Place ; Kolkata
Dated : 29th April 2022



